



Mayor
Craig Morgan

Mayor Pro-Tem
Writ Baese

Councilmembers
Tammy Young
Rene Flores
Matthew Baker
Will Peckham
Hilda Montgomery

City Manager
Laurie Hadley

City Attorney
Stephan L. Sheets

April 18, 2019

**Re: 2016 CDBG Sidewalk Project - Greenhill Subdivision
Engineer's Recommendation of Award of Contract**

Dear Mr. Hudder:

A total of ten (10) sealed bids were received and opened on April 2, 2019 for the above referenced project. The bids ranged from \$120,973.00 to \$302,746.10. Battery Warehouse from McAllen, Texas, submitted the lowest bid in the amount of \$120,973.00. I contacted three references provided by the contractor to confirm their qualifications and experience.

After reviewing the contractor's experience and bid price, I recommend award of this project to Battery Warehouse in the amount of \$120,973.00.

Sincerely,

Matt Bushak, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer

Attachments: Certified Bid Tabs